

From: [REDACTED] cefic.be>
Sent: 17 June 2024 11:43
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; ECHA Restriction PFAS; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PP4EU Collaboration Platform 20 June meeting - developments on the U-PFAS Restriction Proposal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]
Thank you very much for your swift reply. The comment on your bio is noted and indeed the questions are still valid.
We look forward to receiving the presentation.
Best regards,

[REDACTED]
FluoroProducts and PFAS for Europe (FPP4EU)
Sector Group Manager
Mobile [REDACTED]



From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:36 AM
To: [REDACTED] cefic.be>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@cefic.be>; [REDACTED] cefic.be>; ECHA Restriction PFAS <restriction-PFAS@echa.europa.eu>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: PP4EU Collaboration Platform 20 June meeting - developments on the U-PFAS Restriction Proposal

External email - Think before you click on links and attachments.

Dear [REDACTED]
Thanks a lot for this material and for preparing the bio. Perhaps just shortening that a little could be good:
[REDACTED] Regulatory Officer, Risk Management I Unit, European Chemicals Agency [REDACTED] joined ECHA in 2020. He is a Regulatory Officer in the Risk Management I unit, which responsible for preparing restriction proposals and managing the restriction process under REACH. He is currently supporting ECHA's Risk Assessment Committee during the opinion-making on the universal proposal to restrict PFAS in the EEA. Other restriction proposals he has worked on include the proposal to restrict PFAS in firefighting foams. He has a BSc in Environmental Sciences and an MSc in Resource and Environmental Management. Next to his experience in chemical risk management, he has more than 10 years of experience working with industrial pollutants at European level. Beyond his involvement with the REACH Regulation, he has also worked within the framework of the Industrial Emission Directive, the European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register, the F-gas Regulation and the ODS Regulation.
I saw that you had provided some specific questions to us previously (see attachment). Are they still valid?

I will do my best to provide the presentation to you by Wednesday.
All the best and until soon,

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@cefic.be>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:42 AM

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@cefic.be>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@cefic.be>; ECHA Restriction PFAS <restriction-PFAS@echa.europa.eu>

Subject: PP4EU Collaboration Platform 20 June meeting - developments on the U-PFAS Restriction Proposal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you very much for accepting the invitation to come to the Collaboration Platform. Please find attached the agenda of the meeting and let me know if any amendment is needed. We will be sending you the connection details shortly and we would very much appreciate if you could send us your presentation one day before the meeting.

I also include your bio below to ask you whether you would like us to highlight some aspects of your experience. We will use this information to introduce your presentation.

[REDACTED] Regulatory Officer, Risk Management I Unit, European Chemicals Agency [REDACTED] joined ECHA in 2020. He is a Regulatory Officer in the Risk Management I unit, which responsible for preparing restriction proposals and managing the restriction process under REACH. He is currently supporting ECHA's Risk Assessment Committee during the opinion-making on the universal proposal to restrict PFAS in the EEA. Other restriction proposals he has worked on include the proposal to restrict PFAS in firefighting foams. He has a BSc in Environmental Sciences and an MSc in Resource and Environmental Management. Next to his experience in chemical risk management, he has more than 10 years of experience working with industrial pollutants at European level. Beyond his involvement with the REACH Regulation, he has also worked within the framework of the Industrial Emission Directive, the European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register, the F-gas Regulation and the ODS Regulation. He is a member of the Global PFC Group and has participated in many Open-ended Working Groups under the Montreal Protocol. He has also served as a member of the OECD Working Party on PRTRs and took part in events like in the third UNEP/OECD Global Round Table on PRTRs.

[REDACTED] is German

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
FluoroProducts and PFAS for Europe (FPP4EU)

Sector Group Manager

Mobile [REDACTED]

FPP4EU

FluoroProducts and PFAS for Europe

A sector group of Cefic

European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl